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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

______X__  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) ____X_____ Waiver of First Requested 

__________ Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

__________ Other Business (Pink) 

         

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  July 14, 2005    (BOT) Date:  July 21, 2005 

 

TITLE:   BOT 05-05:  19W120-160 22nd Street  

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Department of Community Development 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a petition requesting the 

Village take the following actions on the property: 

 

1.  Ordinance approving an Annexation Agreement (2/3 of Corporate Authorities Vote Required); 

2.  Ordinance annexing the property into the Village of Lombard; and 

3.  Motion waiving the requirement from Section 154.302 of the Subdivision & Development Ordinance to 

install sidewalks along Vista Avenue. 

(UNINCORPORATED) 

 

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance. 

 

The petitioner is requesting a waiver of first reading. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

 

 

REVIEW (AS NECESSARY): 

 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date ______________________ 

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  __ ___________________ 

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  __ ___________________ 


